Gibson, Victoria

From: Gibson, Victoria
Sent: Thursday, March 24, 2011 4:11 PM
To: DeVore, Christy; Holladay, Cleve; Koerner, Jeff; Kirts, Christopher; 'Robinson, Richard’;

Walker, Elizabeth (AIR); 'Forney.Kathleen@epamail.epa.gov’; 'abrams.heather@epa.gov’;
'dee_morse@nps.goV'; ‘catherine_collins@fws.gov'; 'Peter_Courtney@dnr.state.ga.us'

Subject: CITY OF JACKSONVILLE - TRAIL RIDGE LANDFILL - 0310358-012-AC

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

Tracking: Recipient Delivery Read
DeVore, Christy Delivered: 3/24/2011 4:11 PM Read: 3/25/2011 7:01 AM
Holladay, Cleve Delivered: 3/24/2011 4:11 PM
Koerner, Jeff Delivered: 3/24/2011 4:11 PM Read: 3/24/2011 5:08 PM
Kirts, Christopher Delivered: 3/24/2011 4:11 PM Read: 3/24/2011 4:16 PM
'Robinson, Richard'
Walker, Elizabeth (AIR) Delivered: 3/24/2011 4:11 PM

‘Forney.Kathleen@epamail.epa.gov'
‘abrams.heather@epa.gov'
'dee_morse@nps.gov'
'catherine_collins@fws.gov'

'Peter_Courtney@dnr.state.ga.us'
A new PSD Permit Application has been received at FL Department of Environmental Protection
Div. of Air Resource Management and is currently under review.
Link to Permit Application Documents:

http://arm-permit2k.dep.state.fl.us/psd/0310358/000059F A .pdf

ARMS PA Project ID:{ 0310358-012-AC

Facility Name City of Jacksonville - Trail Ridge
Landfill

PSD-FL:374C
Florida County: Duval

Project Description:| Application for AC Permit
Permit Application Processor:| Christy DeVore
Processor Phone:| (850) 717-9085
Processor Email Address:| Christy.DeVore@dep.state.fl.us
Received in-house:{ 3/17/11

Please direct any questions regarding this permit application to the permit application processor. If
you have any problems accessing these documents please let me know.

Thanks,



Gibson, Victoria

From: Gibson, Victoria

Sent: Friday, March 25, 2011 2:58 PM

To: Felton-Smith, Rita

Subject: FW: CITY OF JACKSONVILLE - TRAIL RIDGE LANDFILL - 0310358-012-AC
Hi Rita,

Should have included you in this e-mail. So here is a copy.
Have a good weekend.

Vickie

From: Gibson, Victoria .

Sent: Thursday, March 24, 2011 4:11 PM

To: DeVore, Christy; Holladay, Cleve; Koerner, Jeff; Kirts, Christopher; 'Robinson, Richard’; Walker, Elizabeth (AIR);
'Forney.Kathleen@epamail.epa.gov'; 'abrams.heather@epa.gov’; 'dee_morse@nps.gov'; 'catherine_collins@fws.gov';
'Peter_Courtney@dnr.state.ga.us' ‘

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

http://arm-permit2k.dep.state fl.us/psd/0310358/000059F A.pdf

ARMS PA Project ID:| 0310358-012-AC

Facility Name:| City of Jacksonville - Trail Ridge
Landfill

PSD-FL:374C
Florida County:| Duval

Project Description:| Application for AC Permit
Permit Application Processor:| Christy DeVore
Processor Phone:| (850) 717-9085
Processor Email Address:| Christy.DeVore@dep state fl.us
Received in-house:| 3/17/11

Please direct any questions regarding this permit application to the permit application processor. If
you have any problems accessing these documents please let me know.

Thanks,



Gibson, Victoria

From: Mailer-Daemon@dnr-gwia1.DNR.State.Ga.US

Sent: Thursday, March 24, 2011 4:15 PM

To: Gibson, Victoria

Subject: Return Receipt

Attachments: ATT00001; CITY OF JACKSONVILLE - TRAIL RIDGE LANDFILL - 0310358-012-AC

The original message was received at Thu, 24 Mar 2011 16:14:27 -0400 from dnr.state.ga.us

--- The following addresses had successful delivery notifications ---
Peter Courtney@dnr.state.ga.us (successfully delivered to mailbox)




